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Sir G. Tomlinson. *

&WC:BMwmhy
Sir J. Shuckburgh.
Permt. U.S. of S.
Parly. U.S. of S.

?@uyygSum-

FURTHER ACTION.

Copy corres, to
Treasury 1.f, ref.
No,7. on the 1936
file.,

Downing Street,

s N -
o IFebrugry, 1937,

d have ata. o acknowledge
ths xﬁﬁéipt of your despeteh No,9%:of
Bhe 1P0ER o1 PUBHDET on thEe subjeot of

kiie contribution to the Renewsls Fund.

—4“"/
e I3ds note§ thutfus u result

of the substitution of the replaceuent. |

cost of long lived ussets, as estimated

1

1935, for the original cost as
cowputed in 19 tne "full life" rute
of contribution to the Renewsls Pund
snould nencefortu be regarded as Ze8l%
subject vo foturs wudjustment when lives,

and assets are recomputed.

I huve, ete,

£8igned) W. ORMEBY GORE.
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C. 0. 'REGY.
e REGY /|

_"EWSP BT s ; ;Orylci OF THE HiaH COMMISSIONER FOR TRANSPORT,
.— KENYA-UGANDA, QoVERNMENT House,
—_— Nairosi,
No. q;/ Kenva.
/2% December, 1936,
\‘L
Sir,
I have the honour to aoh:o-ledgo the receipt
i 38/7%/4{’ of your dolpl.tch Transport No.107 of the 4th November,

tron which I note your dooiuon not %0 press, for th.
moment, nu propom. ﬂm:‘ ho ‘aotaal ra¥e of oontml,-
tion to the | ﬁi‘iruduool t0 & 2§ basts.
2, I oba m in the second pauguph of yoeur
m despateh you rotn.to-'tne full rate of a.l].ﬂ. The
(3) ~ 33/77/5/,/35 enclosure to my despateh Transport no.sl of the. 25th
July indicated that the full rate, as nuu( by the

\{ inclusion in the caloulations of long lived assets
added since 1930, should now be assessed at 2,96%. I

:i\ take this opportunity of informing you that, in accor-
h dence with recommendation 1. of the Renewals Fund Com-
mittee, which was @ proved in your telegram No.7 of the
14th Ootober, the calculations have now been further
\ modified by the substitution of the replacement cost
J- of assets, as estimated in 1935, for the original cost
/ as computed in 1929, The "full life" rate has consequent-
ly been further reduced to 2.81,5/'hich shoula hencefor-
ward be regarded as the standard figure, subject to
future adjustment when lives and assets are recomputed.
I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your most obedient, humble servant,

Dbl

THE RIGHY HONOURABLE ¢ HIGH COMMISSIONER.
Wa G. 4, ORMSBY GORR, M.P.
SECKETARY OF STATE FOR THE GOLONIES.



